



419 Lafayette Street, 2nd Fl

212-388-9873

www.jbglobal.com

July 25, 2011

This Brochure Supplement provides information about James Berman that supplements the JBGlobal.com LLC Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure. Please contact James Berman at jberman@jbglobal.com if you did not receive JBGlobal.com LLC's Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Additional information about JBGlobal.com LLC is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Item 2- Educational Background and Business Experience

Year of Birth: 1968

EDUCATION:

Harvard College, Cambridge, Massachusetts, B.A. (1990), English, Magna Cum Laude, Phi Beta Kappa; 1986 to 1990.

Harvard Law School, Cambridge, Massachusetts, J.D. (1997), 1993 to 1997.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Managing Member, JBGlobal.com L.L.C., 2000-present.

Sole Proprietor, Investment Advisor, 1994 to 2000.

Adjunct Faculty, New York University SCPS, 1998 to present.

Item 3- Disciplinary Information

We are required to disclose all material facts regarding any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to your evaluation of each supervised person providing investment advice. James Berman doesn't have any legal or disciplinary events to report. He has never been the subject of any complaints nor been involved in any disciplinary proceedings.

Item 4- Other Business Activities

James Berman teaches Corporate Finance at NYU SCPS as an adjunct professor. James Berman also writes for the *Huffington Post* and for other publications on financial topics. James Berman also participates in other media, such as TV interviews and webcasts.

Item 5- Additional Compensation

James Berman does not receive economic benefit from anyone who is not a client in exchange for providing investment advisory services.

Item 6 - Supervision

Not applicable.

Comment [ACM1]: Instruction for Item 2.

Disclose the *supervised person's* name, age (or year of birth), formal education after high school, and business background (including an identification of the specific positions held) for the preceding five years. If the *supervised person* has no high school education, no formal education after high school, or no business background, disclose this fact. You may list any professional designations held by the *supervised person*, but if you do so, you must provide a sufficient explanation of the minimum qualifications required for each designation to allow *clients* to understand the value of the designation.

Ascendant Comment: FINRA's "Understanding Professional Designations" web page is a suggested resource for a description of the minimum qualification requirements. See www.finra.org.

Comment [ACM2]: Instruction for Item 3.

If there are legal or disciplinary events material to a *client's* or prospective *client's* evaluation of the *supervised person*, disclose all material facts regarding those events.

Items 3.A, 3.B, 3.C, and 3.D below list specific legal and disciplinary events presumed to be material for this Item. If the *supervised person* has been *involved* in one of these events, you must disclose it under this Item for ten years following the date of the event, unless (1) the event was resolved in the *supervised person's* favor, or was reversed, suspended or vacated, or (2) you have rebutted the presumption of ...

Comment [ACM3]: Instruction for Item 4.

A. If the *supervised person* is actively engaged in any *investment-related* business or occupation, including if the *supervised person* is registered, or has an application pending to register, as a broker-dealer, registered representative of a broker-dealer, futures commission merchant ("FCM"), commodity pool operator ("CPO"), commodity trading advisor ("CTA"), or an associated *person* of an FCM, CPO, or CTA, disclose this fact and describe the business relationship, if any, between the advisory business and the other business. ...

Comment [ACM4]: Instruction for Item 5.

If someone who is not a *client* provides an economic benefit to the *supervised person* for providing advisory services, generally describe the arrangement. For purposes of this Item, economic benefits include sales awards and other prizes, but do not include the *supervised person's* regular salary. Any bonus that is based, at least in part, on the number or amount of sales, *client* referrals, or new accounts should be considered an economic benefit, but other regular bonuses should not.

Comment [ACM5]: Instruction for Item 6.

Explain how you *supervise* the *supervised person*, including how you monitor the advice the *supervised person* provides to *clients*. Provide the name, title and telephone number of the *person* responsible for supervising the *supervised person's* advisory activities on behalf of your firm.